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From: "Cemeti Art House" <cemetiah@indosat.net.id>
To: <Undisclosed-Recipient;;>
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2002 1:35 PM

Subject: READ! Art Project

Press Release

British Council Jakarta and Cemeti Art House present: Read! Exhibition

British Council Jakarta is proud of its long association
with a number of Indonesian artists. We have now
joined forces with Rumah Seni Cemeti (Cemeti Art
House) from Yogyakarta to present an exciting
exhibition called ‘Read!” which will run from 9 July
to 27 September 2002 in the British Council’s
Library Exhibition Space.

“Read” is the title as well as the theme of this artwork
project which presents two interesting perspectives.
The first is the observation of processes, the ideas on
which these are based, predicted challenges as well as
the accumulation of the artists’ expectation involved.
[t 1s what is often called the curatorial side of an
exhibition. The second perspective is the visual reality
of those ideas, hopes, dialogues and no less
importantly: the public response.

Exhibition View, "READI", 2002
Courtesy of Cemeti Art House
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Ninditya Adipurnomo, 2002, "READY project The British Council and Cemeti Art House,
Courtesy of Cemeti Art House with Farah Wardani, have put together a uni
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Exhibitions at the British Council Jakarta

British Council Jakarta is proud of its long association with a number of Indonesian
artists. We have now joined forces with Rumah Seni Cemeti (Cemeti Art House) from
Yogyakarta to present an exciting exhibition called 'Read!" which will run from 9 July to
27 September 2002 in the British Council's Library Exhibition Space.

"Read" is the title as well as the theme of this artwork project which presents two
interesting perspectives. The first is the observation of processes, the ideas on which
these are based, predicted challenges as well as the accumulation of the artists'
expectation involved. It is what is often called the curatorial side of an exhibition. The
second perspective is the visual reality of those ideas, hopes, dialogues and no less
importantly: the public response.

Inspired by the British Council Library's makeover from a traditional reading space to a
multi-functional area that operates as both a library as well as an arts space, this
exhibition aims to establish the relationship between the physical space and its
'‘community' of users..

For the artists involved with this exhibition, the use of a library space poses both
challenges and opportunities in engaging with a new audience - those used to exploring
the 'nooks' and crannies of a library in search of reading material only. Both the artists
and the administrators of this exhibition are aware of the limitations that this suggests.
Although this apparent limitation also provides an opportunity for artists to focus on an
intense dialogue with a new audience..

Farah Wardani, The British Council, and Cemeti Art House, have put together a unique
collection of artists who want to challenge the perceptions of readers themselves, as well
as the idea of reading.

The result is 14 artists listed below:

S - -

Tisna Sanjaya (sculpture/object)
Jumaldi Alfi (object)

Agung Kurniawan (object/book)
Popok Triwahyudi (installation)
Sigit Pius (audio visual)

Eko Nugroho (drawing)

Krisna Murti (audio visual)
Nindityo Adipurnomo (object-book)
Antares (audio visual)

S. Teddy D (object)

Christine Ay Tjoe (graphis-etsa)
Anusapati

Ari Diyanto

Bambang Toko Wicaksono



READ! O Cemeti Art House
6—30 APRIL 2003
Selamat datang di pembukaan 6 April jam 19.30
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